SECRET

9 July 1958

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Increase of AERODYNAMIC Budget from [~ 2 to T !

1. During & meeting with C "1 . 8nd C 2 (and
attended by Messrs. [ a3 C ] end [ { of this
office), [ T agreed that it was necessary to increase the Project
AERODYNAMIC budgetv for fiscal year 1959 from the originally requested
amount of I_ Tt C 1, in order to cover the salaries of
AECASSOWARY=4 and L5 who are being absorbed from Project AECARTHAGE,
Although AECASSOWARY-l4 and 15 have been performing under Project AERO-
DYNAMIC they were being paid from the funds of AECARTHAGE which project
1s being terminated.

2. 1 of the PP Staff, in & telephone conversation with
the undersigned, recommended that only the programmed amount of $ .~ 3
be requested in the project budget at this time. He suggested that en
amendment requesting the additional funds needed to carry the Project
activities through the fiscal year be put through in Januvary 1959. Mr.
[ 3 stated it was unlikely that the Project would be approved at
this time if anything over the programmed amount of T°Z | was requested.
He further stated that he could foresee no problem in getting the amendment
gpproved in Jenuary for the needed extra funds. This fact was concurred
inbvy C 1 of SR/BF, who stated that since there were sufficient
Division operational funds availsble to permit this increase, there would
be no trouble in obtaining such approval in January.
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